
From: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Sent: Saturday, August .21,.2010 8:44AM 
To: (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

Lewis, David; Cardiellos, Marla Co: 
·Subject: . FW: UPDATE 2: eGuardian SAR Numbers 

(b) (b) 

Thanks 

From: (b) (6) 
Sent: Friday, August 201 2010 2:!S8 PM 
'To: O'Reilly, Thomas 
·subject: FW: UPDATE 2: eGuardian SAR Numbers 

From: (b) (G) 
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 2:41 PM 
To: 'Lewis, David'; Tom; 
Subject: UPDATE 2: eGLJarclian 

eGuardlan Shared Space now has 5176 SARs (up fmm 2754) 

From: (b) (6) 
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 2:39PM 
To: (b) (6) 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: UPDATE: eGuardian SAR Numbers 

Now that this Is fixed, it is reporting 5176 as of 1!53 PM today. 

• Are you in on Monday o.r lues? 

'maria.cardiel/os@ojp,usdoj.gov' 

; Talna Nunez; (b) (6) 

--·-~·-~--· -~~--~---·~·~~--·--·--~-----···-~--
From: Cardlellos, Maria [mailto:Maria.Cardiellos@usdOi.govl 
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 2:31PM 
To: O'Reilly, Thomas; lewis, David; 6, ?(C) (FBI); 
Cc: (b) (G) 
Subject: Re: UPDATE: eGuardian SAR Numbers 

"c 

Thanks for update-

Thomas; Lewis, David; (b) (61, (b) (?)(C) 

Cc: Cardiellos, 
Sent: Fri Aug 20 14: 
Subject: UPDATE: eGuardian SAR Numbers 

All, 
The eGuardian team has resolved the issue after consultation with Tetrus today, We will verify but all appears to be 
frxed and eG SARs are back in their Shared Space. 

ACLUEG001807



• 
om: (b) (6) 

(b) (6 . (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 9:24AM 
To: O'Reilly, Thomas; 'Lewis, David'; 
Cc: marla.cardjellos@ojp.usdol.gov; 
Subject: eGuardian SAR Numbers 

All 

Froml (b) (6) 
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 8:41AM 
To: (b) (6) 
Cc: (b) (6) 
Subject: FW: SAR Numbers 

All, 

(b) (G). (b) il)(C) 

It seems that since 8/16, eGuardian has had 0 SARs in its shared space. It looks like an 8/16 the ETL ran S times with the 
first two times having 2754 records and the otherS times having 0. 

11111111 

From:NDili 
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 8:30 AM 
To: Philip Ardire; NM ; Taina Nunez; 

(b) (6) Cc: Mike Caster; 
Subject: SAR Numbers 

NYSIC- 567 
ChicagoPD - 116 
FDLE- 377 
EG • 0 
LasVegasP D - 238 
VFC-42 
Houston PO -16 
MiamiDadePD- 66 
MPD -163 
BOstonPD - 42 
LAPD- 62 
WSFC • 29 

Regards, 
NDM 

(b) (6) 
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